## **BRANDON** UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives



# Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary - exterior

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10133

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2
Item Number:	BAPC 2.21
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1925
Physical Description:	8" x 10" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary was established in 1923 by Arthur Thompson (b. 1881 - d. May14, 1957) at 764 13th Street. From approximately 1925-1927, the store was operated by Alexander Thompson at 762 13th Street. The fate of the store from 1929-1935 is unclear. In 1929, Alexander Thompson was a grocer at 748 7th Street and in 1931 a Mrs. A Thompson was a grocer at 802 14th Street. There were two Thompson grocery and confectionary businesses in Brandon in 1933: Thompson's Confectionary at 745 13th Street and Thompson & Co. at 702 12th Street. In 1935, Arthur Thompson appears to have either taken over one of the earlier businesses or reopened his own grocery in its original location at 762 13th Street. He operated his store at this location into the mid-1950s. At some point following Thompson's death the building was bought by Frank Fitzpatrick and used for his upholstery store.

Custodial History:

Donated by Frank Fitzpatrick.

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northwest at the extrior of Thompson's Grocieries and Confectionary.

Notes:	History/Bio information taken from Henderson's Directories (1917-1955)
	for Brandon, MB.
Name Access:	Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary
	13th Street
	College Avenue
Subject Access:	grocery stores
	cityscapes
	businesses
	stores
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images





### Daly 18th Street overpass

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10139

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2
Item Number:	BAPC 2.27
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[after 1963]
Physical Description:	5" x 3.5" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

The overpass is named for Brandon's first mayor, Thomas Mayne Daly, and the street on which the overpass is located. The overpass opened in October 1963.

Scope and Content:

Photograph is an aerial view of the Daly 18th Street Overpass (18th Street Bridge). Visible are a number of commercial and residential buildings in the north end of Brandon, MB. The view is northeast, probably taken from the roof of the old steam plant north of 20th Street and Rosser Avenue.

Daly 18th Street Overpass
18th Street Bridge
Kane Equipment Ltd.
International Harvester Company of Canada
Pacific Avenue
northend
bridges
manmade geographic features
cityscapes
BAPC photograph drawer

#### Images

